WISCONSIN AIR NATIONAL GUARD
VOLK FIELD AIR NATIONAL GUARD BASE
100 INDEPENDENCE DRIVE
CAMP DOUGLAS, WI 54618-5001

20 October 2016
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

FROM: VOLK FIELD ANGB/CC
100 Independence Drive
Camp Douglas WI 54618-5001

SUBJECT: Volk Field Environmental Statement

1. Volk Field ANGB is committed to continued excellence, leadership, and stewardship in
protecting the environment in accordance with Air Force Policy Directive 90-8. Environmental
protection is a primary management responsibility as well as the responsibility of every worker
and supplier. Our vision is to reduce waste through pollution prevention, continually improve
our environmental performance by minimizing our impacts on the manmade and natural
environment, and maintain compliance with all federal, state, and local environmental
regulations at all times. Our basic tenets include:

a. All Volk Field employees are responsible for environmental protection and it is an
important measure of worker performance in the same manner as personnel and worker safety.

b. A commitment to compliance with all federal, state, local and other environmental
regulations is paramount in all we do.

c. We are committed to reducing or eliminating the generation of waste. This will be a prime
consideration in all future decision-making.

2. Inaddition to these tenets, we have created a framework for continual improvement through
setting and reviewing environmental objectives and targets annually during Environmental,
Safety and Occupational Health Council meetings. Using this process, Volk Field will uphold
one of the Air Force’s core values of excellence in all we do in protecting the environment.

3. If you have any questions, please contact my environmental manager Dan Gonnering at
daniel.d.gonnering.nfg@mail.mil or 608-427-1441.
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DAVID W. MAY, Col, WI ANG
Commander

“TRAINING AMERICA’S FINEST”
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